L . ONSERVATION COMMISS. N
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXIGO ..., _ .

November 15, 1456

Humble Oil and Refining Company

P. O, Box 1600
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. H. L. Hensley

Gentiemen:

Reference is made to your letter of November 13, 1956,
in which you requested a second extension of time for the flaring of
gas from your State '"G'" Well No. 5 E, {n Section 23, Township 21
South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool.

You are hereby granted an additional 15-day exception
to the No Flare Rule, which will give you until December 1, 1956, to
secure your connection to Phillips.

jh

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

cc: Humble Oil and Refining Co.

Hobbs, New Mexico

0Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico



